From: Gomez, Angela J.

To: Rodenbeck, Jay B.; Michael Balaskovits
Cc: Webb, Robert L.; Kimberly Legan
Subject: RE: Mesa del Sol Innovation Park III Bulk Land Plat sign postings SD-2024-00013/PR-2023-008999
Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 3:37:56 PM
Attachments: image007.png
image008.ong
image009.pnq
Hello Jay,

This has been added to the file.

Best,
Angela~
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DRB hearing monitor
Development Review Services
505.924.3946

agomez@cabg.gov

From: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 3:33 PM

To: Michael Balaskovits <mbalaskovits@bhinc.com>

Cc: Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabqg.gov>; Kimberly Legan <KLegan@bhinc.com>; Gomez, Angela J. <agomez@cabg.gov>
Subject: FW: Mesa del Sol Innovation Park Il Bulk Land Plat sign postings SD-2024-00013/PR-2023-008999

Thanks Mike,
Angela, please file this email and the attachment into the file for the Bulk Land Plat for PR-2023-008999 in DMD.

Thanks,
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Jay Rodenbeck
Planning Manager
Development Review Services
0 (505) 924-3994

(505) 553-0682
e jrodenbeck@cabg.gov

cabq.gov/planning
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From: Michael Balaskovits <mbalaskovits@bhinc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 3:23 PM
To: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov

Cc: Kimberly Legan <KLegan@bhinc.com>
Subject: Mesa del Sol Innovation Park Ill Bulk Land Plat sign postings SD-2024-00013/PR-2023-008999

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabq.gov and delete if an email causes any concern.

Jay, please see attached for documentation of the sign posting for the Bulk Land Plat. We only had access to two sign
holders and will let Consensus Planning post the DFT signs for the site plan (which were also picked up) in the coming
days.
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Mike Balaskovits, PE
Senior Vice President Community Development and Planning

Bohannan Huston
p. 505.823.1000 | d. 505.798.7891 | ¢. 505.440.2799


http://bhinc.com/

Great people supporting great communities. Want to be part of the team? Visit bhinc.com/careers

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail, including attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary information and may be used only by the person or entity to which it is addressed. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this e-mail immediately.
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